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Dear Emery,

The allowable on any well connected can only be cancelled for
the following reasons,

1. Notice of Pipeline Disconnection.

2. Written Request by the Operator for cancellation
of allowable,

If one of the two situations is not accomplished then all we
can do is carry the allowatle on the schedule until the end of the
second proration period and cancel it out.

Will you see what you can do in this regard, as I would like
to get it off the schedule.

Very truly yourssy
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E. A, UTZ  \
Gas Engineer

P. S. We need a disconnect notice from you on the El Paco Natural Gas
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